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ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

DIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING . 1000 R!0 BRAZOS RO.
GOVERNOFR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87

LARRY KEHDE I1505) 334-6178
SECRETARY

May 21, 1981

Mr. Virgil Stoabs
Benson-Montin-Greer Drlg. Corp.
221 Petroleum Center
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Dustin #l
K- 6-29N-12w

Dear Virgil:

As you are aware, the above referenced well was completed 1-16-58 and
was never produced.

To avoid the possibility of contaminating hydrocarbon bearing zones

and fresh water, you are hereby directed to submit a plugging program
to this office within 60 days. . .-

Very truly yours,
ol b oo

Charles Gholson
Inspector, Dist. #3

XC: Reading File
Ernest Padilla

CG/bk



